

To whom it may concern

Ref: ULTIMA-DT-05 / 06 vs ULTIMA-DT-07

Dear Sir or Madam,

By this letter, SAFRAN ELETRONICS & DEFENCE BEACONS SAS Attests that the original DT-05 / DT-06 (already certified under FCC ID: VIQ- ULTIMADT and FCC ID: VIQ- ULTIMADT06) and new DT-07 model are electrically identical.

RF layout, RF settings, modulation schemes, power table, antenna matching, and radiation antennas are all identical and completely unchanged. No change has been made with regards to the mechanical shape, or electrical schemes. ULTIMA-DT-05 / ULTIMA-DT-06 and ULTIMA-DT-07 are identical on both mechanical and electrical aspects. Only slight label changes have been made to modified to refer to ULTIMA-DT-07 name instead of ULTIMA-DT-05 or ULTIMA-DT-06.

This application includes Federal Aviation Authority acceptance of Safran's compliance approach utilizing Cospas-Sarsat T.007 and EUROCAE ED-62B test reports. The original DT-05 / DT-06 Gap Analysis report therefore continues to be valid for this application in demonstrating compliance with FCC Part 87 requirements; also, the original DT-05 / DT-06 FCC 1.1307 RF Exposure exemption report continues to be valid due to unchanged RF parameters.

Regards,

Stéphane JINCHELEAU
R&D Director
Safran Electronics & Defense Beacons SAS

